



John Mann

13410 Amberwood St
Hudson, FL 34669

727-857-0404
727-919-1491

john.mann3@gmail.com

SUMMARY

Currently, I am Senior Anchin Project Director of Leadership Development and an Affiliate Professor of Leadership Development and Policy Studies at the University of South Florida. Also, I am the President of JLMann Consulting. I was a highly successful school administrator for 20+ years, as well as the Director of several departments at the district level, which included Communications, Instructional Media and Technology, and Leadership Development. I served as an Assistant Superintendent in the 50th largest school district in the United States. I have been a keynote speaker and presenter at local, state and international conferences.

EXPERIENCE

Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum and Instructional Services

District School Board of Pasco County (DSBPC) 2012

Was in charge of all curriculum and instructional services PreK-12, as well as Adult Education

Accomplishments

- Created a positive culture and built trust with all the departments
- Provided academic vision and direction for the district
- Led a consistent rise in test scores
- Provided stability through transition

Director of Instructional and Instructional Support Departments

DSBPC – 2007 -2013

Guided and directed Leadership Development (2007-2013) for all district and school based administrative, non-instructional and teacher leaders. Director of Communications and Government Relations (2009-2012) which included being Public Information Office (PIO), District Emergency Manager and being in charge of Volunteer Services. Instructional Media and Technology Services (2013)

Accomplishments

- Created several one day and many multi-day in-services, programs and events – Principal Pool Academy (14 day training), Principal Preparation Program, Aspiring Leaders (6 day), Aligning the Stars (Administrator orientation program for the new year), Leadership Development Week, Non-instructional Leaders Workshops, Administrative Evaluation Training, Global Partnership Program, School Culture Training, Leading Quality Schools, Leading Through Assessment, Managing Stress in the Workplace, How to Run an Effective Meeting, Leadership Mentor Training, Pasco Leadership Minute (100 delivered over 5 years)
- Co-wrote an article, “Connecting Students Across Time Zones and Cultures – A Global Partnership Project”
- Responsible for working with all media outlets, PIO, emergency events
- In one year, led the Print Shop from a multiyear deficit to a profitable operation
- Presented at several regional and state conferences as well as the 2010 Stockholm Summit in Sweden

Senior Anchin Project Coordinator for Leadership Development

USF – 2015 - present

Coordinating the successful Gulf Coast Partnership (GCP) is one of my main responsibilities. I started coordinating the program in 2014. It is a yearlong Level 2 Principal Certification program for six districts hosted by USF. The Residents in the program participate in rigorous academic and practical application of skills in their preparation to become Principals. The program is founded on the ideas and principles of Appreciative Inquiry and Organizing.

Principal

Seven Springs ES and Chasco ES – 1992-2007

Accomplishments

- Created Dual Language School within a School
- Elementary Principal of the Year for DSBPC - 1997
- Florida Administrator of the Year for the Arts - 2003

Affiliate Professor of Leadership Development and Policy Studies

University of South Florida (USF) and St Leo University – 2015

Created a course in Appreciative Inquiry and Organizing in Public Education. Working on research in the area of resilience, Relational Leadership, Appreciative Inquiry and Appreciative Organizing.

Adjunct Professor

University of South Florida (USF) and St Leo University – 2001-2014

Taught 34 classes at the two different universities. Created courses in Curriculum Foundations, Curriculum Improvement, Analysis and Change, Supervision, Classroom Management and Introduction to Curriculum.

Assistant Principal

Land O'Lakes HS and Hudson MS – 1986-1992

Teacher

Carmel Jr. HS, Bryan ES and Southside MS – 1973-1985

Accomplishments

- Teacher of the Year at Southside MS – 1984 and 1985
- District Teacher Improvement Trainer

EDUCATION

Indiana University

Doctorate in Education – 1981-1982

Specialist in Education – 1978-1980

Master of Science – 1974-1976

Indiana State University

Bachelor of Science – 1969-1973

SKILLS

- Motivational Speaker

- Skilled Professional Development Facilitator
- Mentor and Coach

REFERENCES

Available upon request